Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

27 February 2024 16:27

Maya Rajguru; Mastercreation TFS

Kumar V; Chennai Finance; Arijit Bera; Anuj Dubey; Shruti Shroff; Selvakumar M;
Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak

RE: REGARDING CREDIT NOTE

Acmi Fashion Designer - Chq.jpg; Acmi Fashion Designer - PAN.jpg; Acmi Fashion
Designer - MSME1.jpg; Acmi Fashion Designer - MSME.jpg; Acmi Fashion Designer
- GSTjpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Maya,
Below details FYR.

Vendor No. Vendor Name
V0000110 Acmi Fashion Designer
GST CERTIFICATE 33AKCPA1673M3ZB
CIN CERTIFICATE NOT APPLICABLE
UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE UDAYAM-TN-02-0001219
CANCELLED CHEQUE ATTACHED
PAN CARD AKCPA1673M
Email acmifashions@gmail.com
contact no 9381041560

Regards

Vijay

From: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 February 2024 15:30

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; chennai.finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera
<arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: REGARDING CREDIT NOTE

Dear Vijay Ji,

Vendor code of Acmi Fashion Designer is block for payment. Please arrange below listed documents for vendor code

unblocking.

Vendor No. | Vendor Name

V0000110 | Acmi Fashion Designer

GST CERTIFICATE

CIN CERTIFICATE




UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE
CANCELLED CHEQUE

PAN CARD

Email

contact no

@Omkar,
Please unblock once documents received.
Regards,

Maya Rajguru

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 February 2024 12:15

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya
Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera
<arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: REGARDING CREDIT NOTE

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Parag ji,
As we spoke, kindly check & release the balance amount to the vendor. Attached CN FYR.

Dear Anil & Maya,
Post confirmation from parag ji, kindly release the payment.

Regards
Vijay

From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: 01 February 2024 13:32

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Arijit Bera <arijit.bera@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: REGARDING CREDIT NOTE

Importance: High

Dear Team,
The vendor name Acmi Fashion Designer had provided the Credit Note for the pending/non paid GST amount.
Request to adjust the non-paid GST amount & release the payment to vendor.

Regards
Vijay



From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: 26 December 2023 12:06

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: REGARDING CREDIT NOTE

Importance: High

Dear Aarthi,
Kindly check & validate for the further payment process for the vendor.

Regards
Vijay

From: Acmi Fashion <acmifashions@gmail.com>

Sent: 02 December 2023 18:04

To: vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com; chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com;
nithivanan.s@travelfoodservice.com; selvakumar.m@travelfoodservice.com

Subject: REGARDING CREDIT NOTE

Dear sir,
we are attaching our credit note . so, kindly release our payment as soon as possible .

Thanks & Regards
ACMI Fashion Designer
G. Aruldoss
9381041560



